

## Institute of Continuing Education

## Part-time University qualifications

2017 – 2018 Certificates, Diplomas and MSts



www.ice.cam.ac.uk

## Introduction

The University of Cambridge Institute of Continuing Education's portfolio of Certificates, Diplomas and MSts form a core part of our scholarly agenda. They bring the educational excellence of Cambridge to bear on a wide variety of academic disciplines spanning the arts, humanities, social sciences and natural sciences.

Whether you are taking your first steps in higher education, exploring a new field or engaging with work-relevant learning, our part-time programmes will guide you using a range of student-centred approaches. Working together with Cambridge academics and like-minded peers at ICE, you will find a welcoming, accessible and interactive learning community.

Through research-informed teaching and strong pastoral support it is our aim to provide the very highest quality part-time courses for adults; courses that respond to your need to fit learning around the other demands of life. We hope you will consider joining us and becoming part of one of the best continuing education centres in the world.

#### Dr James Gazzard, Director of Continuing Education

## Contents

About our courses	2
Arts and Humanities	3
Archaeology and Historic Environment	. 3
Architecture and Design	.4
Education and Teaching	. 5
English Literature and Film Studies	.6
History and Local History	.6
History of Art	. 7
Law and Criminology	. 7
Philosophy	. 7
Social Sciences	. 8
Coaching and Leadership	8
Creative Writing	9
International Studies1	1
Science and Technology1	2
How to apply for a course1	4

# About the Institute of Continuing Education

The University of Cambridge Institute of Continuing Education (ICE) provides part-time and short courses for adults of all ages, taught by leading Cambridge experts.

Here at ICE you can **develop your professional skills** with Cambridge academics and industry experts, or **study for personal enrichment** and join our accessible and friendly communities of part-time learning. Whatever your background or experience, we can help you to realise your academic ambitions.

ICE was founded in 1873, and is based at Madingley Hall, an historic Tudor mansion on the outskirts of Cambridge with some of the finest gardens in the region.



Dr James Gazzard

## About our courses

All the courses in this booklet lead to full University of Cambridge qualifications which are accredited under the nationally recognised Credit Accumulation and Transfer Scheme (CATS).

	1	Course	Credits	Qualification
	14	Undergraduate Certificate course	60 Credits	eg Undergraduate Certificate in Archaeology
ATE	FHEQ 4	Undergraduate Certificate course I + Undergraduate Certificate course II in the same subject	120 Credits	eg Undergraduate Certificate of Higher Education in Archaeology
UNDERGRADUATE	25	Undergraduate Diploma course	60 Credits	eg Undergraduate Diploma in Archaeology
n	FHEQ	Undergraduate Diploma course I + Undergraduate Diploma course II in the same subject	120 Credits	eg Undergraduate Diploma of Higher Education in Archaeology
	FHEQ 6	Undergraduate Advanced Diploma course	120 Credits	eg Undergraduate Advanced Diploma in Archaeology
世		Postgraduate Certificate	60 Credits	eg Postgraduate Certificate in Medical Education
POSTGRADUAT	FHEQ 7	Postgraduate Diploma	120 Credits	Postgraduate Diploma
Pd	PO	A part-time Master's degree taken over two years		Master of Studies (MSt)

FHEQ signifies the framework for higher education qualifications in England, Wales and Northern Ireland. Undergraduate years are FHEQ Levels 4–6. Postgraduate study at Master's level is FHEQ Level 7.

#### Arts and Humanities

#### **Archaeology and Historic Environment**

## Undergraduate Certificate in Archaeology II

Dates:	7 October 2017 – 7 July 2018
Sessions:	12 Saturday day schools
Course Director:	Dr Gilly Carr
Credits:	60 CATS points at FHEQ Level 4
Fee:	£2,000
Code:	1718CCR203
Apply by:	4 September 2017

This course offers an introduction to the great civilisations of the ancient world. You will learn about the archaeology of Ancient Egypt, the Mediterranean world of the Romans and Greeks, and the civilisations of Mesopotamia, the Levant and Mesoamerica, through studying key case studies of sites and monuments in the landscape.

Please note that this is one of two Archaeology Certificate courses, which typically run in alternate years. They can be studied independently of each other, and in any order. *Certificate I* provides a grounding in British archaeology, with units on 'Prehistoric peoples' and 'Historic peoples'.

### Undergraduate Certificate in Historic Environment I: Landscape History and Archaeology

Dates:	27 October 2017 – 17 June 2018
Sessions:	6 weekends
Course Director:	Dr Susan Oosthuizen
Credits:	60 CATS points at FHEQ Level 4
Fee:	£2,360*
Code:	1718CCR106
Apply by:	4 September 2017

\*Fee includes tuition, meals and refreshments at Madingley Hall from Friday evening to Sunday lunchtime during the six teaching weekends. This course offers an exciting interdisciplinary approach to the history of the landscape. The three units together provide an introduction to the development of the historic environment from prehistory to the modern period using a range of accessible sources – the earthworks and ecology of the landscape itself, documents, maps, archaeology and architecture – and provide you with straightforward skills to begin to decipher the landscape for yourself.

## Undergraduate Certificate in the Study of Early Medieval England

Dates:	13 October 2017 – 3 June 2018
Sessions:	6 weekends
Course Director:	Dr Susan Oosthuizen
Credits:	60 CATS points at FHEQ Level 4
Fee:	£2,360*
Code:	1718CCR707
Apply by:	4 September 2017

\*Fee includes tuition, meals and refreshments at Madingley Hall from Friday evening to Sunday lunchtime during the six teaching weekends.

This course examines the archaeological, documentary, art and architectural evidence for the origins and development of Anglo-Saxon England between the 5<sup>th</sup> and the 11<sup>th</sup> centuries. It addresses the hotly-debated question of continuity (or lack of continuity) between Romano-British and Anglo-Saxon culture, the emergence and character of the Anglo-Saxon kingdoms, and the expression of these changes in archaeology, art and architecture. It explores the impact of the Vikings on established Anglo-Saxon culture. It also discusses the expression of cultural innovation in archaeological evidence, secular and religious buildings, and in the art of the period.

### Undergraduate Diploma in Archaeology III

Dates:	7 October 2017 – 8 July 2018
Sessions:	12 Saturday day schools
Course Director:	Dr Gilly Carr
Credits:	60 CATS points at FHEQ Level 5
Fee:	£2,000
Code:	1718DCR801
Apply by:	4 September 2017

This course will appeal to anyone who wishes to gain experience in the practical, hands-on aspect of the discipline of archaeology. Over the course of the year, you will be given insight into a wide range of archaeological techniques ranging from the study of past environments to approaches for interpreting artefacts. This is coupled with excavation and survey in the final term, which will allow you to put the knowledge you have gained into context, building up a portfolio of skills. The course is open to all regardless of previous educational experience, although prior study at Certificate level is recommended.

Please note that this is one of three Archaeology Diploma courses, which typically run in alternate years. They can be studied independently of each other, and in any order.

Diploma I provides an advanced and in-depth knowledge of a key prehistoric and historic period in the archaeology of Britain, coupled with an insight into the study of bones and ancient diseases. Diploma II exposes students to the public face of the discipline, informed by up-to-date theory and the archaeology of conflict in the 20<sup>th</sup> century.

#### Architecture and Design

### Undergraduate Certificate of Higher Education in Historic Building Conservation

Dates:	9 October 2017 – 31 July 2019
Course Director:	Sarah Buckingham
Credits:	120 CATS points at FHEQ Level 4
Fee:	£5,000
Code:	1719CCR100
Apply by:	10 July 2017

This two-year course offers an introduction to the philosophy and practice of historic building conservation, with an emphasis on developing an understanding of the traditional crafts involved. It is taught by means of lectures, visits and field trips across East Anglia to view buildings and practitioners at work. Classes take place at Madingley Hall, a 16<sup>th</sup>-century manor house set in eight acres of landscaped gardens designed by Capability Brown, and the headquarters of the Institute of Continuing Education.

### Postgraduate Certificate in Professional Practice in Architecture

Dates:	21 Sept 2017 – 28 Sept 2018
Sessions:	2 or 3-day workshop per term + study groups + online learning
Course Director:	Miranda Terry
Credits:	60 CATS points at FHEQ Level 7
Fee:	£3,000
Code:	1718PPRA01
Apply by:	1 June 2017

This course is for graduates who have obtained RIBA/ARB Parts 1 and 2 or have confirmation of Parts 1 and 2 equivalence from the Architects' Registration Board (ARB). Successful completion of the course qualifies you to register with the ARB and thereafter be called an architect. It also entitles you to take up corporate membership of the Royal Institute of British Architects (RIBA). Thereby, it provides a formal entry route into the profession. The course acts as a forum for discussion of certain major concerns of the profession as well as providing preparation for the examination.



### MSt in Building History

Dates:	1 October 2017 – 31 July 2019
Fee:	£7,250 per annum (Home/EU) £10,250 per annum (Overseas)
Code:	ARM12
Apply by:	29 June 2017

This academically rigorous yet practical course aims to equip you for careers in historic building investigation, research, recording, assessment, management and interpretation. The course, delivered by the Department of Architecture and devised in collaboration with English Heritage (now Historic England), is unique in combining British architectural history with practical tuition in interpreting building fabric.

### MSt in Construction Engineering

Dates:	10 Sept 2017 – 14 Sept 2019
Fee:	£11,313 per annum
Code:	EGM13
Apply by:	30 April 2017

The aim of this course is to develop and empower emerging leaders to transform the construction industry. It is an advanced leadership programme aimed at future leaders of the industry. The course is offered by the Department of Engineering in association with the Cambridge Judge Business School at the University of Cambridge.

# MSt in Interdisciplinary Design for the Built Environment

Dates:	10 Sept 2017 – 31 July 2019
Fee:	£8,001 per annum
Code:	ARM11
Apply by:	29 June 2017

This course is designed for early-career professionals and provides a strategic overview of the production of the built environment, including current challenges faced by the construction industry such as global climate change and sustainability. It equips professionals for strategic decision making, inventive problem solving and team leadership. The course is delivered by the Cambridge Institute of Sustainability Leadership in association with the Departments of Architecture and Engineering.

### MSt in Real Estate

Dates:	10 Sept 2017 – 31 July 2019
Fee:	£10,302 per annum
Code:	LEM7
Apply by:	30 April 2017

This course is delivered by the Department of Land Economy and draws on the multidisciplinary strength of the Department and the University. It is aimed at experienced professionals and those identified as future leaders in the real estate industry. The course aims to equip you with a broader knowledge of all aspects of the real estate industry, providing insight into a range of long-term themes and strategic issues in the market as well as developing a range of research and other skills.

#### **Education and Teaching**

### MSt in Advanced Subject Teaching

Dates:	1 August 2017 – 30 July 2019
Course Director:	Dr Nigel Kettley
Fee:	£5,000 per annum (Home/EU) £14,205 per annum (Overseas)
Code:	EDM16
Apply by:	24 April 2017

This unique Master's degree has been designed to help English and History teachers develop their subject knowledge and enhance their professional and academic standing. The aim of the programme is to provide professionally relevant teaching and learning; to extend and deepen subject knowledge as well as develop specific ideas, pedagogical practices and learning theories.

#### **English Literature and Film Studies**

### Undergraduate Certificate in English Literature I

Dates:	7 October 2017 – 7 July 2018
Sessions:	12 Saturday day schools
Course Director:	Dr Jenny Bavidge
Credits:	60 CATS points at FHEQ Level 4
Fee:	£2,000
Code:	1718CCR101
Apply by:	4 September 2017

This course offers an introduction to English Literature spanning more than 500 years, from Shakespeare to the present day. It is designed for anyone who has an enthusiasm for reading and wants to learn more about the writers and their work in relation to their period and to other writers. The course is based on the conviction that that the skill of close reading is central to the pursuit and enjoyment of literary study. It will introduce you to techniques of close reading and contextual analysis, providing a stepping stone for further study and lifelong exploration of literature.

Please note that this is one of two English Literature Certificate courses, which typically run in alternate years. They can be studied independently of each other, and in any order. *Certificate II* includes units on reading and interpretation, Romanticism, and Beckett and 20<sup>th</sup>-century drama.

# Undergraduate Certificate in Film Studies\*

\*Subject to University approval

Dates:	October 2017 – July 2018
Credits:	60 CATS points at FHEQ Level 4
Apply by:	4 September 2017
Register interest:	ug-awards@ice.cam.ac.uk

We hope to offer a new Film Studies Certificate course in **2017/18**.

Details will be announced on the ICE website, at www.ice.cam.ac.uk/awards, once confirmed.

#### **History and Local History**

## Undergraduate Certificate in Local History I

Dates:	8 October 2017 – 8 July 2018
Sessions:	9 Sunday day schools + 3 field trips
Course Director:	Dr Samantha Williams
Credits:	60 CATS points at FHEQ Level 4
Fee:	£2,000
Code:	1718CCR211
Apply by:	4 September 2017

This course will introduce you to the approaches historians take to local history, including landscape and architectural history, oral history, church history, and qualitative history (such as diaries), plus transcribing original documents. These approaches, and others, are further explored through the themes of the history of poverty, disease and medicine and the history of religious identities. You will be introduced to a wide range of primary and secondary evidence and will be given instruction in document evaluation and essay writing skills.

Please note that this is one of two Local History Certificate courses, which typically run in alternate years. They can be studied independently of each other, and in any order. *Certificate II* includes units on approaches to local history, the world of material goods 1200–1800, and crime and the social order 1500–1900.

### MSt in History

Register interest: pg-awards@ice.cam.ac.uk

This two-year programme is expected to be available in **2018–20**.

It is designed for those who wish to develop high-level skills in historical research. There are two thematic pathways and students may choose to specialise in either British local and regional history or another topic (details to be confirmed).

#### **History of Art**

# Undergraduate Diploma in History of Art II

Dates:	7 October 2017 – 7 July 2018
Sessions:	9 Saturday day schools + 3 gallery visits
Course Director:	Mary Conochie
Credits:	60 CATS points at FHEQ Level 5
Fee:	£2,000
Code:	1718DCR702
Apply by:	4 September 2017

This course offers a theoretical approach to art history and the relevant socio-cultural, historical and political contexts. It will introduce you to the most significant movements which emerged in Western Europe during the 20<sup>th</sup> century, from Cubism to Postmodernism, and their impact on painting, sculpture and architecture. On completion of the course, you will have acquired specific knowledge of the groundbreaking developments within art and of new media, from collage to digitalisation, involved in art production.

Please note that this is one of two History of Art Diploma courses, which typically run in alternate years. They can be studied independently of each other, and in any order. *Diploma I* includes units on portraiture 1500–1750, the art of the Grand Tour, and art in the industrial age.

#### Law and Criminology

## MSt in Applied Criminology and Police Management

Dates:	3 April 2017 – 28 February 2019
Course Director:	Professor Lawrence Sherman
Fee:	£10,000 per annum
Code:	CRM8
Apply by:	9 February 2017

This course, delivered by the Institute of Criminology, is designed to provide training for senior police officers in the study of crime and harm-reduction issues, with a strong emphasis on evidence-based policy and practice.

### MSt in Applied Criminology, Penology and Management

Dates:	3 April 2017 – 28 February 2019
Course Director:	Professor Lawrence Sherman
Fee:	£9,000 per annum
Code:	CRM7
Apply by:	9 February 2017

This course, delivered by the Institute of Criminology, is designed for members of HM Prison Service and the Probation Service, and also to other candidates working in the Criminal Justice System both in the United Kingdom and overseas.

#### Philosophy

## Undergraduate Certificate in Philosophy II

Dates:	8 October 2017 – 8 July 2018
Sessions:	12 Sunday day schools
Course Director:	Dr Alex Carter
Credits:	60 CATS points at FHEQ Level 4
Fee:	£2,000
Code:	1718CCR208
Apply by:	4 September 2017

What is knowledge? How does it differ from mere belief, or a lucky guess? Do we have minds? Can thoughts and sensations be identified with states of the brain? How should human beings be treated? When, if ever, is it permissible to deliberately harm other people? What is it to act freely, and do we ever have true freedom? This course will help you to find answers to these and other questions. You will engage with some key debates in the history of philosophy, as well as in contemporary discussions in the philosophy of mind, and you will be given the opportunity to reflect on the current socio-political trends whilst examining the pivotal developments in modern social and political philosophy.

Please note that this is one of two Philosophy Certificate courses, which typically run in alternate years. They can be studied independently of each other, and in any order. *Certificate I* includes units on metaphysics, logic and the philosophy of language, and ethics.

#### Arts and Humanities / Coaching and Leadership

#### **Social Sciences**

# Undergraduate Certificate in Social Sciences

Dates:	20 October 2017 – 29 June 2018
Sessions:	12 Friday day schools
Course Director:	Dr Nigel Kettley
Credits:	60 CATS points at FHEQ Level 4
Fee:	£2,000
Code:	1718CCR110
Apply by:	4 September 2017

This course will provide you with a disciplinarybased introduction to sociology, politics and psychology. You will explore research evidence and theories which attempt to explain identity construction, individual and group behaviour, and power and political relationships in modern societies. The course encourages critical thinking related to existing social scientific research and theory in order to promote balanced judgements about the causes of behaviour in modern societies.

#### Coaching and Leadership

## Undergraduate Certificate in Coaching

Dates: (1 <sup>st</sup> intake)	25 Sept 2017 – 9 July 2018
(2 <sup>nd</sup> intake)	6 March 2018 – 30 Nov 2018
Sessions:	4-day workshop each term + online learning
Course Director:	Sally Bernham
Credits:	60 CATS points at FHEQ Level 4
Fee:	£3,780
Code:	1718CPBC01 (first intake)
	1718CPBC11 (second intake)
Apply by:	4 September 2017

This course will provide you with the opportunity to develop skills in coaching other people within your chosen sphere of activity. It is an entry-level course and is suitable for all levels including those who have been coaching but who have no formal qualifications. It will focus on coaching processes and techniques, together with the theories that underpin them.

The course has been awarded Accredited Certificate in Coaching Training (ACCT) status by the Association for Coaching (AC). The Institute of Continuing Education is an Organisational Member and recognised coach training provider of the AC.

## Undergraduate Diploma in Coaching

Dates:	9 October 2017 – 20 July 2018
Sessions:	4-day workshop each term + online learning
Course Director:	Dorothy Foote
Credits:	60 CATS points at FHEQ Level 5
Fee:	£3,780
Code:	1718CPBC02
Apply by:	12 June 2017

This course allows you to further develop your skills in coaching, giving you the knowledge, skills and confidence required to provide effective coaching interventions in a range of environments. It follows on from, and builds upon, the Undergraduate Certificate in Coaching and provides a clear progression route for those wishing to develop their coaching practice.

The course has been awarded Accredited Diploma in Coaching Training (ADCT) status by the Association for Coaching (AC). The Institute of Continuing Education is an Organisational Member and recognised coach training provider of the AC.

#### Coaching and Leadership / Creative Writing

#### MSt in Social Innovation

Dates:	1 October 2017 – 31 July 2019
Fee:	£15,000 per annum
Code:	MGM21
Apply by:	30 March 2017

This course is designed for practitioners in the business, public and social sectors who wish to design and lead innovative solutions to pressing social issues. Students on the programme will be outstanding individuals who wish to build on their experience and expertise collaborating with colleagues across sectors. The programme will be delivered by the Cambridge Judge Business School through online delivery and residential weeks in Cambridge.

### MSt in Sustainability Leadership

Dates:	2 Sept 2017 – 31 July 2019
Fee:	£11,571 per annum (Home/EU) £11,733 per annum (Overseas)
Code:	MGM20
Apply by:	30 March 2017

This course is an interdisciplinary postgraduate degree that explores leadership responses to sustainability challenges and opportunities. It typically attracts candidates who wish to formalise their credentials as sustainability professionals, advisers or consultants. It will also appeal to mainstream business leaders seeking to gain a better understanding of sustainability risks and opportunities and how to respond to these. This programme is delivered by the University of Cambridge Institute for Sustainability Leadership (CISL).

### Creative Writing

## Undergraduate Certificate in Creative Writing I

Dates:	3 October 2017 – 1 July 2018
Sessions:	Tuesdays 7.15pm – 9.15pm
Course Director:	Midge Gillies
Credits:	60 CATS points at FHEQ Level 4
Fee:	£2,000
Code:	1718CCR107
Apply by:	4 September 2017

This course gives you the chance to explore a range of genres and literary styles as a way of stimulating your own writing voice. It is designed for anyone who wants to pursue a creative writing project, and provides students with the chance to experiment in a friendly and supportive atmosphere. Certificate I offers an introduction to creative writing, followed by units on approaches to long fiction, and writing for performance.

Please note that this is one of two Creative Writing Certificate courses, which run concurrently and can be studied independently of each other, and in any order.

## Undergraduate Certificate in Creative Writing II

Dates:	3 October 2017 – 1 July 2018
Sessions:	Tuesdays 7.15pm – 9.15pm
Course Director:	Midge Gillies
Credits:	60 CATS points at FHEQ Level 4
Fee:	£2,000
Code:	1718CCR207
Apply by:	4 September 2017

This course gives you the chance to explore a range of genres and literary styles as a way of stimulating your own writing voice. It is designed for anyone who wants to pursue a creative writing project, and provides students with the chance to experiment in a friendly and supportive atmosphere. Certificate II offers an introduction to creative non-fiction, followed by units on writing about place, and life writing.

Please note that this is one of two Creative Writing Certificate courses, which run concurrently and can be studied independently of each other, and in any order.

## Undergraduate Diploma in Creative Writing I

Dates:	7 October 2017 – 7 July 2018
Sessions:	12 Saturday day schools
Course Director:	Midge Gillies
Credits:	60 CATS points at FHEQ Level 5
Fee:	£2,000
Code:	1718DCR501
Apply by:	4 September 2017

This course is designed for those who have completed a Certificate in Creative Writing or who have appropriate knowledge, experience and enthusiasm in this field. It will enable you to advance your own creative practice and knowledge of literary form, style and genre, whether you are writing for pleasure, for professional development or aiming for publication. Diploma I offers units on advanced fiction, advanced non-fiction, and the relationship between writing and art.

Please note that this is one of two Creative Writing Diploma courses, which run concurrently and can be studied independently of each other, and in any order.



# Undergraduate Diploma in Creative Writing II

Dates:	8 October 2017 – 7 July 2018
Sessions:	12 Sunday day schools
Course Director:	Midge Gillies
Credits:	60 CATS points at FHEQ Level 5
Fee:	£2,000
Code:	1718DCR401
Apply by:	4 September 2017

This course is designed for those who have completed a Certificate in Creative Writing or who have appropriate knowledge, experience and enthusiasm in this field. It will enable you to advance your own creative practice and knowledge of literary form, style and genre, whether you are writing for pleasure, for professional development or aiming for publication. Diploma II offers units on advanced historical fiction, advanced crime writing, and advanced writing for performance.

Please note that this is one of two Creative Writing Diploma courses, which run concurrently and can be studied independently of each other, and in any order.

### MSt in Creative Writing

Dates:	11 October 2017 – 1 July 2019
Course Director:	Dr Sarah Burton
Fee:	£6,903 per annum (Home/EU) £13,803 per annum (Overseas)
Code:	ELM7
Apply by:	31 January 2017

This programme is designed for those who wish to develop high-level skills in creative writing both in fiction and non-fiction literatures. You will be guided in the production of creative work in a range of genres and styles and also in critical reflection on your own work and that of other writers. The course tutors and guest speakers are all established literary professionals.

### International Studies

## Undergraduate Certificate in International Development

Dates:	6 October 2017 – 6 July 2018
Sessions:	10 Friday day schools
Course Director:	Dr Alexandra Winkels
Credits:	60 CATS points at FHEQ Level 4
Fee:	£2,000
Code:	1718CCR010
Apply by:	4 September 2017

This course will give you an understanding of the manifestations of poverty and inequality, the theoretical underpinnings of international development, and the strategies and structures that exist to deal with underdevelopment. It is open to everyone regardless of previous educational experience, but may be of particular interest to NGO volunteers or professionals operating overseas; and to university students or staff considering placements, careers or further study in this important area.

### Undergraduate Diploma in International Development: Economy, Society and Welfare

Dates:	6 October 2017 – 6 July 2018
Sessions:	10 Friday day schools
Course Director:	Dr Alexandra Winkels
Credits:	60 CATS points at FHEQ Level 5
Fee:	£2,000
Code:	1718DCR002
Apply by:	4 September 2017

This course is one of two new International Development Diplomas and is designed for those who have completed a Certificate in International Development or who have appropriate knowledge and/or experience in this field. It includes units on economic growth and development, social change and protection, and human capital and development.

## Undergraduate Certificate in International Relations\*

\*Subject to University approval

Dates:	2 October 2017 – 6 July 2018
Sessions:	6 weekends
Course Director:	Dr Ian Shields
Credits:	60 CATS points at FHEQ Level 4
Fee:	£2,360
Code:	1718CCR050
Apply by:	4 September 2017

This course will be taught over six linked weekends and will cover topics such as peace, conflict and diplomacy, and shifting global power. The course is designed for anyone who wishes to gain a better understanding of global issues affecting society today, but it will also be of particular interest to those considering ICE's MSt degree in International Relations, or those who have a professional interest in the field.

### MSt in International Relations

Dates:	18 Sept 2017 – 1 July 2019
Course Director:	Dr Mike Sewell, Dr Julie Smith
Fee:	£7,500 per annum (Home/EU) £12,000 per annum (Overseas)
Code:	HUPIM9
Apply by:	30 March 2017

Covering contemporary and historical perspectives on international relations, this course is designed for mature students from (for example) industry, teaching, the civil service, NGOs or the armed forces, and it is also suitable for students who have just completed their first degree. A background in international relations, law, economics, history or politics is a definite asset, but we welcome applications from all disciplines.

#### Science and Technology

# Undergraduate Certificate in Cognitive Psychology

Dates:	9 October 2017 – 31 July 2018
Sessions:	12 day schools
Course Director:	Dr Lee de-Wit
Credits:	60 CATS points at FHEQ Level 4
Fee:	£2,000
Code:	1718CCB401
Apply by:	4 September 2017

This course will provide you with an introduction to the most active area of modern psychology: Cognitive Psychology. You will explore how the 'science of the mind' developed, and learn about the modern tools that it employs, from well controlled behavioural experiments, to the neuropsychological study of patients.

## Undergraduate Certificate in Evolutionary Biology

Dates:	14 October 2017 – 7 July 2018
Sessions:	13 Saturday day schools
Course Director:	Dr Tom Monie
Credits:	60 CATS points at FHEQ Level 4
Fee:	£2,000
Code:	1718CCR205
Apply by:	4 September 2017

Darwin's theory of evolution by natural selection changed the way that we view the world and our own position in it. Over 150 years later it is still the very foundation of modern biology; a Rosetta Stone by which the morphological and behavioural characteristics of organisms can be interpreted. In this course, you will learn more about Darwin's amazing idea and cutting-edge evolutionary discoveries.

## Undergraduate Certificate in Genetics

Dates:	7 October 2017 – 2 June 2018
Sessions:	14 Saturday day schools + 1 field trip
Course Director:	Dr Maya Ghoussaini
Credits:	60 CATS points at FHEQ Level 4
Fee:	£2,000
Code:	1718CCR105
Apply by:	4 September 2017

This course focuses on DNA at the core of life – how DNA works and how it informs the structures and functions of living things. We explore key scientific advances and recent changes in the understanding of genetics. In particular, we investigate the medical and biotechnological breakthroughs that have already taken place in the field and possibilities for future developments.

## Postgraduate Certificate in Clinical Medicine

Dates:	11 Sept 2017 – 31 July 2018
Course Director:	Dr Ronan O'Leary
Credits:	60 CATS points at FHEQ Level 7
Fee:	£4,600 per annum (Home/EU) £7,250 per annum (Overseas)
Code:	1718PPBCM1
Apply by:	22 May 2017

This course is designed for Specialty Registrars or equivalent, GPs, dentists and newly appointed consultants. It includes modules on clinical research, clinical education and clinical leadership. The course is designed to be flexible and accessible to working healthcare professionals contributing towards research and professional development.

## MSt in Clinical Medicine (Intensive Care)

Dates:	4 Sept 2017 – 31 July 2019
Course Director:	Dr Ronan O'Leary
Fee:	£5,924 per annum (Home/EU) £9,660 per annum (Overseas) (Plus a Helmsmanship fee – see website for details)
Code:	CSCMM3
Apply by:	31 March 2017

This two-year combined clinical, academic, and vocational programme is designed for senior trainees and new consultants in intensive care medicine. It will enhance your specialist skills and broaden your understanding of healthcare education, research, and leadership. Successful applicants will work as senior clinical fellows in the Cambridge intensive care units.

## Postgraduate Certificate in Medical Education

Dates:	13 October 2017 – 31 July 2018
Course Director:	Dr Jeremy Webb
Credits:	60 CATS points at FHEQ Level 7
Fee:	£3,750 per annum (Home/EU) £7,500 per annum (Overseas)
Code:	1718CPBM01
Apply by:	22 May 2017

This course is aimed at doctors and other professionals allied to medicine who have a teaching role and/or a role in training and appraising healthcare professionals. It looks at the theory behind teaching in medical settings and how these apply in real-life situations. It is also designed to develop skills in giving feedback, appraisal and assessment.



### Postgraduate Certificate in Genomic Medicine

Dates:	9 October 2017 – 31 July 2018
Credits:	60 CATS points at FHEQ Level 7
Fee:	£4,000
Code:	GMPGC601
Apply by:	24 April 2017

## Postgraduate Diploma in Genomic Medicine

Dates:	9 October 2017 – 31 July 2019
Credits:	120 CATS points at FHEQ Level 7
Fee:	£8,000
Code:	GMPGD602
Apply by:	24 April 2017

### MSt in Genomic Medicine

Dates:	9 October 2017 – 31 July 2019
Fee:	£6,000 per annum
Code:	CSCMM1
Apply by:	24 April 2017

These postgraduate courses are designed to educate suitably qualified NHS healthcare professionals from across the multi-professional team to prepare for the future adoption of genomic technologies, and the increasing use of genomic information as part of the diagnostic and treatment pathway.

## How to apply for a course

## You can apply for courses on our website, at www.ice.cam.ac.uk/awards

You can also apply on paper or by phone. To discuss alternative ways of applying, please call our Admissions team on +44 (0)1223 746262 or email ice.admissions@ice.cam.ac.uk

#### Fees and funding

You may be able to apply for a **Tuition Fee Loan** from the government to cover the cost of University fees. Please note that you will only be eligible for a loan if you are studying for a qualification which is higher than any you already have.

As loans can take some time to process, please apply as soon as you can, and note that you will need to provide us with evidence of your award.

A small number of bursaries of up to £1,500 are available for applicants to undergraduate-level courses who meet the selection criteria.

Please see **www.ice.cam.ac.uk/funding** for more information about loans and bursaries.

Note that many courses offer you the option of paying your fee in several interest-free instalments, as an alternative to paying in full when you enrol.

#### **Entry requirements**

Undergraduate Certificate courses have no formal entry requirements, whilst higher-level courses (Undergraduate Diplomas and upwards) typically require some relevant knowledge and experience. Please be aware that all ICE courses are taught at university level. If you are a non-EEA national, you will be required to provide evidence of permission to study.

#### English language requirements

All teaching is in English and you should be able to read, write and speak the language fluently. If English is not your first language, we will need evidence of your competence before we can

## confirm that you have a place. For details, see www.ice.cam.ac.uk/language-requirements.

#### Students with special needs

We welcome applications from disabled students, and make every effort to make reasonable adjustments to meet their needs. Please contact us in advance at da@ice.cam.ac.uk to discuss arrangements.

#### Student participation and assessment

All students are expected to take an active part in their course and submit work showing evidence of learning. You will be expected to:

- 1. participate actively in class work and/or in the virtual learning environment (VLE)
- 2. submit all of the assessed assignments for your course
- 3. achieve a pass mark for each termly unit
- 4. attend the face-to-face teaching sessions; full attendance is expected.

It is essential that you have regular access to an internet-connected computer and have an email account. Course communications will be sent via email and courses are supported by a web-based virtual learning environment. The computing facilities available at a public library or internet café may be sufficient, and unlimited free computing and internet access will be available to you within the Cambridge University Library throughout your course.

#### Refund and cancellation policy

The University of Cambridge reserves the right to amend, postpone or withdraw courses or sessions should circumstances demand. For up-to-date course information, please go to **www.ice.cam.ac.uk/awards**. Information in this brochure was correct at 1 April 2017.

In the event of insufficient enrolments, we will normally give notice of withdrawal of a course at least a week before the scheduled start of teaching. Please visit **www.ice.cam.ac.uk/fees** for more information on our refund policy.



### Institute of Continuing Education

Madingley Hall Madingley Cambridge CB23 8AQ Tel: 01223 746262 0044 1223 746262 (for calls from outside the UK) Email: enquiries@ice.cam.ac.uk